

Class II Permissive Change Application Letter

March 30, 2015
ITP-14-F014

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application
Panasonic Single WLAN Modular² under
FCC ID: ACJ9TGWL13A
Certified Under FCC Parts 15B, 15C and 15E
For Installation within Panasonic Personal Computer Model FZ-R1

To whom it may concern:

Pursuant to CFR§ 2.1043, we hereby requests a Class II Permissive Change for its application with FCC ID: ACJ9TGWL13A, which was granted on September 11, 2013.

This change represents:

- a) Installation of the subject single modular into Panasonic Personal Computer Model FZ-R1 which has the following differences from the FZ-M1 installation:
 - Different chassis shape and dimensions
 - Different WLAN & WEAN Antenna position and gains.
 - Different proximity sensor position.
- b) The modules used in the FZ-R1 are specially programmed and tuned to operate at a lower power setting than the original power to ensure the output power does not exceed the targets described in the SAR report.
- c) Collocation of 802.11a/b/g/n /ac Multi-Band Radio Module with pre-existing FCC ID: ACJ9TGWL13A and Multi-band Radio Module with pre-existing FCC ID: ACJ9TGWW13B in the FZ-R1.

No other radio parameters have been changed.

Sincerely yours,

Ben Botros

Ben Botros
Project Manager
Product Safety & Compliance Division

² Single Module contains BT+WLAN+UNII